
212 W. Lincoln Avenue – Contributing 

 
  
Located at 212 W. Lincoln Avenue is a one- and one-half-story, frame, gabled ell Folk Victorian 
dwelling built ca. 1880.  The house has a gable roof of wood shingles, a brick foundation and a 
weatherboard exterior.  On the main (S) elevation is a partial-width shed roof porch set within 
the ell and supported by replacement milled wood posts and wood railing.  The main entrance 
has an original, single-light glass and wood door.  Windows are original, one-over-one double 
hung wood sash.  Windows and doors have wood surrounds with corner blocks and saw tooth 
trim beneath a simple wood cornice.  The first floor of the main façade has a large, projecting, 
hipped roof bay with a fixed, single-light window above which is a multi-light transom supported 
by large wood brackets.  On the west elevation is a ca. 1955, frame, single-story addition with a 
side gable roof, an exterior brick chimney and sliding glass doors on its west facade.  On the 
rear façade of the dwelling is an original wing.  Attached to this original rear wing is another 
single-story addition of its western façade.  Surrounding the house and property is a wood post 

and wood picket fence painted beige to 
match the house. 
 
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, two-
bay carriage house converted into a garage 
ca. 1980.  The garage has a side gable roof 
of wood shingles, a weatherboard exterior 
and two, six-sectioned, two-light fixed glass 
and vertical board wood doors.  At the 
roofline is a small gable roof wall dormer 
with a four-light, fixed window.  Also on the 
property is an original, frame storage 
building reconstructed ca. 1970.  
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